

FW: CWR mats - latest versions

From: "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 17:10:07 -0400
Attachments: 05 30 17 Changing Workplaces release 06-with fact check.docx (29.8 kB); Support for business_sy_v3 om rm.docx (58.56 kB); Backgrounder Fair Workplaces - MOL revised 2017-05-29 version 2.docx (80.13 kB); Media Qs As Fair Workplaces Better Jobs Act May 26 5 pm TS.DOCX (108.31 kB)

You folks have these I am sure?

From: Whytock, John (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: CWR mats - latest versions

These are really just FYI to keep you up to speed on latest drafts. They are continuing to evolve.

We are planning to share products up to the SoC's office but we're holding off until EOD. I'll continue to share with you.

Any questions, please let me know.

jw

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Whytock, John (CAB)
Subject: CWR mats - latest versions

Hi John,

Latest versions of the materials attached.

Will share finals when ready.

Thank you,

SARAH YOO

Senior Advisor
Cabinet Office Communications
P: 416-314-0283 | BB: 647-280-0329